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1. Event Name: 40 Copa del Rey MAPFRE
Protest On: 2022-08-02
Race No: 2

2. Hearing Type

3. Protestor
J70 - ESP1121 - Alcaidesa Marina - Gustavo Martinez

4. Protestees
1. J70 - ESP1466 - Nautia.net - SLOW CHARTER & RACING

5. Incident
Time Place: 14:45 aprox Gate
Rules: 18.2a
Witnesses: ESP1419

6. Informing Protestee
 Hail:

Hail When: Inmediatly
Hail Comment: Protesto

 Red Flag:
Red Flag Comment Inmediatly

 Other:
Other Comment:

7. Description Of Incident

Approaching to gate left mark looking downwind ESP1121 were inside and overlapped with
ESP1466. ESP1466 didn’t give any room breaking rules 18.2a and didn’t avoid the contact hitting
ESP1121 90º between boats on the starboard side and just behind the mainsail traveller. As a
result of the hitting ESP1121 have a hold on that side and the deck unstick of the hull. We couldn’t
sail the 2nd upwind with the proper heeling to keep the back tank of the boat dry. We ask for a
redress as the hitting affects a lot in our performance. ESP1466 did the penalty.

8. Damage Or Injury

Attachments
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